
 City of Waynesville September 2024 

 

1. OPENING 

 Call to Order 
 Roll Call 
 Invocation 
 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.  
 
a. Approval of Meeting Agenda 
b. Approval of Minutes 

i. August 15th, 2024 
c. Approval of Bills 

 

3.   CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items related to RSMo. 610(1) Legal. 

 

4. COMMUNITY  

a. Citizen Comments 
b. Award of Excellence - Presentations 

 
5. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

 
6. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 

 
7. ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 

 
a. ORDINANCE  

 
i. PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - HB2024-30 – Amending Sewer Service Rates 
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-31 – Accepting Bid Proposal from Reese 

Equipment for Construction of TBN Terminal at the Waynesville/Saint Robert 
Regional Airport 

iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-32 – Re-zoning – 1609 Pearson St.  Lola 
Bradford – C2 to R1 

iv. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-33 – Re-zoning – 1701 Pearson St.  Dewell 
Reeves – C2 To R1 

 

WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
Meeting Agenda 

SEPTEMBER 19TH, 2024 
5:00PM 



 City of Waynesville September  2024 
 

v. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-34 – Re-zoning – 1607 Pearson St.  Tammy 
Keeling 

vi. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-35 – Re-zoning – 1711 Pearson St.  Rachel 
Harris 
 

b. RESOLUTION – None 
 
 

8. OTHER BUSINESS  

 
 
9.   COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
 
10.  MAYOR COMMENTS 
 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 15TH, 2024 

5:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order:  Mayor Wilson called the August 15th, 2024, meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Wilson and seven (7) council members were present: 
 
  PRESENT:  Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
  ABSENT: Hicks 

 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Koren 
made a motion to approve the amended consent agenda and Councilman Rice seconded.  
    

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session regarding RsMO 610(1) Legal.  Councilman Dils made a motion 
to go into closed session.  Councilman Hyatt seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

       Council entered closed session at 5:02pm.  
 

Council returned to open session at 5:31pm    
 
PUBLIC HEARING – Mayor Wilson opened a Public Hearing regarding the Ad Valorem Tax Rate for 2024. 
 
 a. Citizens Comments – None 
 b. Council Comments – None 
 c. Mayor Wilson closed the Public Hearing at 5:32pm 

d. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-24 – Ad Valorem Tax Rate 2024.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and 
its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 

 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
  
Vannie Williams – 21715 Ranch Rd.  Would like to see the grass cut down Hwy 17 as it is getting extremely high.  We 

would also like to see lights installed in his subdivision and wanted to know if he could speak with Laclede Electric 

about it.  

 

 



 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

City Administrator John Doyle presented a report to the Council that included updates regarding Council 
Committee meetings and updates on City projects and personnel.   
 
Councilman Hayden asked if the City had to request a permit from MoDOT to clean up Route 66, especially 
downtown since the City would need to request a permit from MoDOT to repair Croaker.  Mr. Doyle stated the 
City would more than likely have to do so.   
 
Mayor Wilson stated that it was important for the community to help the City by clearing weeds and other 
debris from in front of their businesses.  The Street Department currently has three employees and with all the 
other responsibilities the Street Department has, they don’t always have time to pull weeds downtown.  It takes 
the Community working with the City to make Waynesville the best it can be.  

 
COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 

a. None  
 
  
ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 

a. Ordinances 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-20 – Approving Grant Funding – TAP Grant for Sidewalks along Ichord 
Avenue to GW Lane.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-26 – Establishing a Loading and Unloading zone at the intersection of N. 
Benton and North Street. The Ordinance was read by title twice. Councilman Farnham requested an 
amendment to the ordinance as follows:  
 

Section 2.   Parking shall be permitted Monday through Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm for no more than 
15 minutes at a time.  

 
The Ordinance and its amendment’s adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Farnham and 
seconded by Councilman Rice.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 

   
PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-27 – Sale of Real Estate – Lot 2, Phase 2 of Patriot Landing on GW Lane by 
JPL St. Robert MO RE, LLC.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved 
by Councilman Hayden and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 



 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-28 – Approving Agreement with Scobee Powerline Construction, LLC for 
conductor and power pole replacement.   The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and 
passage was moved by Councilman Hyatt and seconded by Councilman Rice.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-29 – Approving rezoning application.  C-2 to R-3 – 1904 Historic Route 66 
West – Makiko Knotts.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Hayden.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-30 – Approving Agreement with Apptegy for upgrade to City website.   
The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Farnham and 
seconded by Councilman Koren.  Councilwoman Koren asked how long it would take for Apptegy to build the 
new website from our current information.  Mayor Wilson stated it should be about 60 days.    
 

YEAS: Farnham, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 
 

 
Other Business – None  
  

 
      Council Comments 
 

Farnham-  Thanked City employees for what they do.  They do a lot behind the scenes.  People shouldn’t 
say such mean things about staff online.  Advise people to be wary of a phone scam making the 
rounds regarding credit card charges.      

 
Dils -   School starts on Monday so keep an eye out for children walking to school bus stops.    
    
Bland -  Thanked Vannie Williams for caring about the City like he does.  Hopes to see everyone at Hogs 

& Frogs.   
 
Hayden -  Welcomed Ms. Kefalas to the Park Board.  Would like to see the seasonal employee program 

expanded to other departments.    
 
Rice -  Urged everyone to use the Pulaski County Daily News for information and advertising 
 
Hyatt -  Urged everyone to be mindful of school starting next week and to adhere to the posted speed 

limit signs.    
 
 
     



 
 
Mayor Comments – Mayor Wilson urged staff not to listen to the voice of one person and to not get discouraged 
because of constant complaints.  Mayor Wilson stated the City received it’s Tier one Plaque from SOP.  Mayor Wilson 
stated is was important for us to all work together in the community in order to have access to important outside 
resources.      
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:23pm by Mayor ProTem Koren.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City Council 
is September 19th, 2024 at 5:30pm.    
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown,  City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 















Bill No. 2024-30  Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2024-30 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 620 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE  
CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI REGARDING RATES AND FEES OF THE 

CITY’S UTILITY SEWER SERVICE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, in 2021, the City requested that Toth Engineering conduct a rate study concerning the City’s 
Utility Services.  These services included water, wastewater, natural gas and electric; and 
 
WHEREAS, the study showed that rates and fees charged to the City’s customers were not adequate 
enough to maintain the systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, Toth Engineering provided the City with a three-year plan to bring the City’s rates and fee up 
to a level that would properly provide for the repair and maintenance of the City’s utility infrastructure; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, after reviewing Toth Engineering’s plan, City staff have adjusted the rate structure and 
timeline to better serve the citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, after careful review, the City Council approves the adjustments to the rate schedule plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MO AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.   Section 620.140(B)1 Rates and Fees Established is hereby by amended to read as follows: 
 

B. The following monthly rates, to be effective with the January 1, 2025 billing cycle, shall be 
charged for the use and services of the wastewater (also known as the sanitary sewerage) 
system of the City for customers who have metered water: 
 

1. A twenty dollar ($22.00) service availability fee plus three dollars and sixty-eight cents 
($3.68) per thousand (1,000) gallons used. 

 
Section 2.  The above amendment to the Sewer Service fees shall be codified in the City of Waynesville 
Municipal Code, at the appropriate time, under Title VI – Public Utilities 
 
Section 3.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Title VI – Public Utilities of 
the City’s Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions 
contained within these chapters shall be applicable to this Ordinance. 
 
Section 4.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect as of January 1, 2025.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 19TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk  



32

Summary of Proposed 2025 and 2026 Rates

Proposed 2025 Rates Proposed 2026 Rates

Metered Sewer Service Rates Metered Sewer Service Rates

Minimum Charge @ $23.00/MO Minimum Charge @ $24.00/MO

Usage @ $3.87/1,000 gal.Usage @ $3.92/1,000 gal.

Non-Metered Sewer Service Rates Non-Metered Sewer Service Rates

Minimum Charge @ $41.75/MO Minimum Charge @ $42.75/MO

Outside of City Service Rates Outside of City Service Rates

Minimum Charge @ $55.40/MO Minimum Charge @ $56.40/MO

Pulaski County Sewer District Rates Pulaski County Sewer District Rates

Usage @ $3.36/1,000 gal.Usage @ $3.41/1,000 gal.

PCSD City Service Rates PCSD City Service Rates

Minimum Charge @ $26.00/MO Minimum Charge @ $27.00/MO

Usage @ $4.28/1,000 gal.Usage @ $4.38/1,000 gal.

PCSD Outside City Service Rates PCSD Outside City Service Rates

Minimum Charge @ $46.00/MO Minimum Charge @ $46.00/MO



 

Bill No.  2024-31 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

 Bid No.  2024-31 
    Ordinance No.   

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
TO EXECUTE A TBN TERMINAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT CONTRACT (FEDERAL 
ASSISTANCE) BETWEEN THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, THE CITY OF ST. ROBERT  

AND REESE EQUIPMENT COMPANY, LLC; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville and the City of St. Robert have hired the consulting firm of 
Burns and McDonnell, Inc. to oversee the completion of the construction of the new TBN Terminal at 
the Waynesville/St. Robert Regional Airport; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville and the City of St. Robert, through a competitive bid process 
managed by Burns and McDonnell, Inc. has selected Reese Equipment Company, LLC., to 
complete construction on the airport’s new TBN terminal. 
 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MO AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  The price proposal submitted by Reese Equipment Company, LLC for the construction 
of the new TBN Terminal, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference, is hereby 
approved. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and or City Administrator is authorized to execute any and all documentation 
to facilitate this proposal, and the City Clerk is directed to affix to the Contract the official seal of the 
City and attest to the same. 
 
Section 3.  All officers and employees of the City are directed to take all action necessary to cause 
the City to fulfill its obligations under the terms of the proposal. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI ON THIS 19TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson , Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 

















A- BASE BID TERMINAL

B- BASE BID PRIVATIZED UTILITY ITEMS

C- BASE BID FAA/MoDOT UNIT RATE ITEMS

D- BASE BID KARST

E- BASE BID TOTAL (TOTALS A+B+C+D)

F- ADD ALTERNATE NO 1-CANOPIES FLOOR PLAN

G- ADD ALTERNATE NO 2-VEHICULAR PCC PAVEMENT FOR PARKING LOT

PROJECT TOTAL WI ADD ALTERNATE 1 (TOTAL E + F) 

PROJECT TOTAL WI ADD ALTERNATE 2 (TOTAL E + G) 

PROJECT TOTAL WI ADD ALTERNATE 1 AND 2 (TOTAL E + F + G) 

$6,143,290 

$1,790,290 

$6,188,427 

$1,615,013 

$15,737,020* 

$218,379 

$240,820 

$15,955,399* 

$15,977,840* 

$16,196,219* 



Bill No. 2024-32 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

Bill No.  2024-32              Ordinance No.  

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

C-2 (COMMERCIAL) TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

1609 PEARSON IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Lola Bradford with the 

City Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on September 10th, 

2024 regarding the said proposed request for zoning classification; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendations submitted by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached 
hereto and made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of 
Commercial (C-2) to the new classification of Single-Family Residential (R-1). 
 
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 19th, DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
      

      __________________________________ 

      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No. 2024-34 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

Bill No.  2024-34              Ordinance No.  

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

C-2 (COMMERCIAL) TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

1607 PEARSON IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Tammy Keeling with the 

City Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on September 10th, 

2024 regarding the said proposed request for zoning classification; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendations submitted by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached 
hereto and made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of 
Commercial (C-2) to the new classification of Single-Family Residential (R-1). 
 
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 19th, DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
      

      __________________________________ 

      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 

  



 

Bill No. 2024-34 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

Bill No.  2024-34              Ordinance No.  

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

C-2 (COMMERCIAL) TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

1607 PEARSON IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Tammy Keeling with the 

City Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on September 10th, 

2024 regarding the said proposed request for zoning classification; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendations submitted by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached 
hereto and made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of 
Commercial (C-2) to the new classification of Single-Family Residential (R-1). 
 
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 19th, DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
      

      __________________________________ 

      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 

  



Bill No. 2024-35 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

Bill No.  2024-35              Ordinance No.  

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

C-2 (COMMERCIAL) TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

1711 PEARSON IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Rachel Harris with the 

City Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on September 10th, 

2024 regarding the said proposed request for zoning classification; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendations submitted by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached 
hereto and made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of 
Commercial (C-2) to the new classification of Single-Family Residential (R-1). 
 
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 19th, DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
      

      __________________________________ 

      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 

  














































































	1Agenda - September 19 2024
	2City Council Minutes - August 15, 2024
	3Bills - August
	4HB2024-30 - Amending Sewer Rates
	5Proposed 2025-2026 Sewer Rates
	Default Section
	Slide 32: Summary of Proposed 2025 and 2026 Rates


	6HB2024-31 - Bid Acceptance - Reese Equipment - TBN Terminal
	7Award Acceptance - FAA
	8Airport - Reese Bid
	9HB2024-32- Rezoning from C-2 to R-1 - 1609 Pearson
	10HB2024-33- Rezoning from C-2 to R-1 - 1701 Pearson
	11HB2024-34- Rezoning from C-2 to R-1 - 1607 Pearson
	12HB2024-35- Rezoning from C-2 to R-1 - 1711 Pearson
	13Planning & Zoning Applications
	Financial Reports - August 2024



